Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers)

From: Hinkley, Ethan <Ehinkley@redcedargathering.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers)

Cc: Pollard, Matthew (he/him/his); Law, Donald; Loiacono, Sara
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CO2 Capture Facility Dirty Water Storage Tank

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Claudia,

The dirty water tank will have trace amounts of glycol (TEG), amine, and lube oil that comes over with the CO2 from the
Arkansas Loop and Simpson Plants and from the CO2 compression process.

Let me know if you need any further info.
Thanks,

Fthan Hinkley
Air Quality Compliance Manager

Red Cedar Gathering & Aka Energy Group
Office: (970) 764-6495

Cell: (970) 759-9891

Email: ehinkley@redcedargathering.com

From: Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:56 AM

To: Hinkley, Ethan <Ehinkley@redcedargathering.com>

Cc: Pollard, Matthew (he/him/his) <Pollard.Matthew@epa.gov>; Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Loiacono, Sara
<loiacono.sara@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CO2 Capture Facility Dirty Water Storage Tank

Ethan,

| am trying to respond to questions from the Division Director as soon as possible so she will sign off on the proposed
permit documents and we can start the public comment period today. She is wondering if we can be more descriptive
about what is stored in the dirty water storage tank. Is there a more common term or can you provide a description of

the origin of the water that would be stored in that tank?

Thank you,
Claudia

Claudia Young Smith (she/her/hers)



Environmental Scientist

Permitting and Modeling Section, Mail Code 8ARD-AP-P
Air Permitting and Grants Management Branch

Air and Radiation Division, U.S. EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado 80202

Tel: (303) 312-6520 | Email: smith.claudia@epa.gov

Web: http://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permitting-epas-mountains-and-plains-region
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